

CUBLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Members of the public and press are entitled to be at the following meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by Local Government Act 1972 Section 100 unless precluded by the Parish Council by resolution during the whole or part of the proceedings. Such entitlement does not however include the right to speak on any matter except at the commencement of the meeting given over specifically for that purpose. Although not a requirement to do so prior notification to the Clerk by noon the previous Friday would enable a full response when appropriate to be given.

Dear Councillors and Residents of Cublington,

I hereby give notice that a meeting of **Cublington Parish Council** will be held at the **Village Hall, Cublington** on **Tuesday 7th May 2019 at 7.30pm.**

To members of the Council, you are summoned, to attend this meeting for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Members of the public are welcome to attend. Public comment can be made, at the invitation of the Chairman, during the first five minutes of the meeting.

Mr M G Joy
(Clerk to Cublington Parish Council)

AGENDA

Item	Title	Lead
1	Apologies	
2	To approve and sign minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 12th March 2019	Cllr Vale
3	To receive Reports: County & District Councillor	Cllr Netta Glover
4	Accounts	
4.1	To approve payments since last meeting	M Joy
4.2	To approve Accounts to 31 st March 2019	M Joy
5	Orchard Ground Report	Cllr Reilly
5.1	Charitable status of Orchard Ground and proposed granting of lease to new charity	All
6	Planning Permissions	
6.1	18/04085/APP Lakeside Business Units Formation of new vehicular access onto Reads Lane – Highways report	All
	19/01176/APP 1 Roses Close Cublington. Conversion and extension of existing dwelling and attached double garage to form a separate dwelling house and construction of single storey detached double garage (amendment to 17/04787/APP)	All
6.2	Wing Caravan Park – update	All
7	Village Matters	
7.1	Traffic Calming – update	All
7.2	Street Lighting – update	Cllr Morgan
7.3	Speedwatch – update	Cllr Morgan
7.4	Pond	All
7.5	Local Area Forum meeting	Cllr Morgan

